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DOCKET NO» 40-8681 !

FROM: Daniel M. Gillen, Project Manager

MEMORANDUM FOR: William 0. Miller, Chief
License Fee Management Branch
Office of Administration

Y O Wy

Uranium Recovery Licensing Branch

SUBJECT: COST AND MANHOURS FOR LICENSING ACTION

The contract costs incurred and manhours used in reviewing the application

dated May 8, 1980 are tabulated below.

Energy Fuels Nuclear, Inc.
1515 Arapahoe
Denver, Colorado 80202

1. HName & Address:

2. a) Project Control No. 04008681A03E c) TAC No. N/A
b) Mail Control 16338

3. Completion Date: August 12, 1980
4. a) License No. SUA-1358 b) Amendment No. 4
5. Contract Costs Associated with this License Application:

a) For environmental review $ N/A

b) For safety review $ N/A

¢) Total contract costs S N/A
6. TAC Work by NRR: N/A  hours

7. Division of Waste Management Manhours:

a) Environmental review 59.5 hours
b) Safety review hours
c) Total 59.5 hours
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Daniel M. Gillen, Project Manager
Uranium Recovery Licensing Branch

A - '
Approved: /,;Z Division of Waste Management
nehan, Section Leader
Uranium Recovery Licensing Branch

Enclosure:
Casework Status Summary Report

cc: Doug Weiss :
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